OROVILLE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Oroville City Hall — Fireside Room

1735 Montgomery Street

Oroville, CA. 95965

1LL

August 11, 2021
REGULAR MEETING
OPEN SESSION 11:00 AM
AGENDA

REQUESTS TO ADDRESS COMMITTEE

Council has established time limitations of two (2) minutes per speaker on all items. (California
Government Code 854954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Committee is
prohibited from taking action except for a brief response to statements or guestions relating to a non-

agenda item.

CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL

Committee Members: David Pittman, Eric Smith and Chuck Reynolds

OPEN SESSION

1. Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This is the time to address the Committee about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to
address the Committee on an item listed or not listed on the on the agenda, please follow the directions
listed above.

REGULAR BUSINESS

1. The Committee may approve the minutes of February 23, 2021.

2. The Executive Committee will discuss Service Club Signs and provide staff direction.

[w

The Executive Committee may review community member applications for appointment
and incumbent requests for reappointment to various Committees and Commissions and
provide a recommendation to council.

ADJOURN THE MEETING

The meeting will be adjourned.

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs — In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California.

August 11, 2021~11:00 AM Oroville Executive Committee Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 1




Iltem 1.

OROVILLE EXECUTIVE COMMITTE

Table Mountain Golf Course
2700 Oro Dam Blvd, West
Oroville, CA. 95965

February 23, 2021
MINUTES

(e b
“ORpogateD °

This agenda was posted on February 19, 2021 at 11:30am.

CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL

Meeting called to order by Mayor Reynolds at 9:00am

PRESENT: Committee Members: David Pittman, Eric Smith and Chuck Reynolds

STAFF: City Administrator Bill LaGrone, Public Safety Director Joe Deal, Airport Manager Rick
Farley, Assistant Community Development Director Dawn Nevers, Project Manager Wes Ervin,
Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover, City Engineer Matt Thompson

OPEN SESSION

1. Pledge of Allegiance — Led by Mayor Reynolds

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS

There were 0 public comments at this meeting.

REGULAR BUSINESS
1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Motion by Committee Member Pittman and second by Committee Member Smith to approve the
November 18, 2020. Motion passed.

2. TABLE MOUNTAIN GOLF COURSE ANNUAL RENTAL FEE

The Executive Committee discussed the Table Mountain Golf Course managements request to
have the annual rental fee reduced due to difficult financial times. The golf course management
has been required to pay unexpected taxes and other unanticipated expenses. The Executive
Committee also considered drainage issues with the Golf Course and provide potential solutions
to resolve those problems. Direction was given to staff to bring to council.

3. YMCA LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THE MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM

The Executive Committee discussed the potential of a longer lease of the Municipal Auditorium
to the YMCA and provided direction to staff to bring to council.

4. POTENTIAL PROPERTY SALE

The Executive Committee discussed the potential sale of property located near Ophir Road to
facilitate a potential solar project and provided staff direction to bring to council.

February 23, 2021~9:00 AM Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2




5. OROVILLE RESCUE MISSION Item 1.

The Executive Committee discussed the transfer of property (land) located to the rear of the
Oroville Rescue Mission for shelter expansion. The Executive Committee discussed offering
potential professional resource to expand shelter.

6. FUTURE TOPICS

The Executive Committee requested that the Drainage Improvement for Table Mountain Golf
course be discussed at a future meeting.

ADJOURN THE MEETING

The meeting was adjourned at 9:58am.

APPROVED: ATTESTED:

Mayor Chuck Reynolds Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover

February 23, 2021~9:00 AM Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2




ECEIVE

JUN 2 8 2021

By

Item 3.

CITY OF OROVILLE

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION
(Please Read Instructions)

RETURN TO: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE, 1736 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA 95965
Completed applications are considered public records per Government Code §6252.

Name of committee/commission you are applying for:

Plannihg Commission

Note: If you are applying for more than one committee/commission, number in order of preference.

Planning Commission

Arts Commission

Housing Loan Advisory Committee

Economic Development Loan Advisory Committee

Park Commission

Arts, Cultural Entertainment District Advisory Com

Southside Community Center Advisory Committee

mittee

Mosquito Abatement District Committee

Other:

APPLIC:?T INFORMATION

Name (print): 'Daﬁf £ ,/ Bﬂ] )f)r

Residence Address:

Mailing Address (if different):

Telephone:

Are you a qualified elector*™ of the City? Yes

s e G0y b 1177 78y Com

No

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Occupation: MAQ A_S gﬂ/: /ta 7"22

Current Employer: /PﬂSS ’:Dt’;ﬁq ﬁf’ Lﬁg C;
Current Employer Address: 355 Clo Dﬂwﬁ?’ B/ VC[ E S'}I‘_’_B\‘ 0 [ W[I/ /é \CA

Telephone: 530 "53”"'003

EXPERIENCE/BACKGROUND
(Additional information/resume may be provided on page 2 of this application)

Education: f)m\/f /ﬂ Hidh Sdflﬂf)i

Memberships of Organizations: 'E\U't{(f, (,,QU n+'8 H;§+0 r ,'f; ()‘1 ﬂCif'-fg

Have you served on any committee/commission in the past? Yes No {

If yes, list committee/commission and dates served:




Page2  APPLICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

Item 3.

How did you hear about this recrui ?[ (Optional)

Wold of Moy

VERIFICATION

By signing this application, | certify that | am a registered voter in the City of Oroville.

Please use this space for any other additional information that you would like to provide in support of your
application.




T T O R

._JZ'

-

S il e B Mk M LS

CITY OF OROVILLE

NTMENT TO CITY COMMTITTEE OR COMMISSION

APPULICATION FOR APPOI
) (Plosse Read instructions}

RETURN TO: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, 1735 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA 95963
MWONMMMWWWM“ZSZ.

Name of committee/commission you are applying for.
Note: If you are applying for more than one committee/commission, number in order of preference.

m Planning Commission EA"S Commission

Housing Loan Advisory Committee @Economic Development Loan Advisory Committee
Park Commission Souihside Community Center Advisory Committee
Arts, Cultural Entertainment District Advisory Committee

Mosquito Abatement District Committee Other:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name (print): =K (=

Residence Address: |

Mailing Address (if different): S.\.u.

Teiephone: [N =o' Adcress Dacada Quins 1993@ quuiil-cone

Are you a qualified elector™* of the City? Yes Z NoD

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Occupation: M

Current Employer: helb, ol

Cument Employer Address: _lﬁﬂj_m“d_agg_&&m. Chita, Ca I3
Telephone: 5 36. (24, 3 3le = Jae , S32. TAL 7328 - Rl

EXPERIENCE/BACKGROUND
{Additiona!l information/resume may be provided on page 2 of this application)

Educaton; _ Shasla (:‘)mmn:l}. C.ll::’z

Memberships of Organizations: $ TA, Mystaay Club of Awseica
No B

Have you served on any committee/commission in the past? Yes

If yes, list committee/commission and dates served:

Item 3.




Lol k.

Page2  APPLICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

Item 3.

How did you hear about this recruitment? (Optional)

Fagghook.gnu. (;)g.m‘“; ’D nl;—l.;._g\’

VERIFICATION

By signing this application, | certify that | am a registered voter in the City of Oroville.

o S!mamre. -

:lpt;:;se ttj:se this space for any other additional information that you would fike to provide in support of your
ication,




T IR RAASLLID b BB N M kg Bt kbl il L aivasscd sat

Dacoda E. Quinn

Oroville, CA 95966

I
DacodaQuinn] 993/a;gmail.com

Item 3.

Objective

My main objective for this position is to try and help my community, | have some strong
ties to this community being born and raised here, with not just my wife and I but our
four children. I want to move up the ranks of the city political organization from
committees to Mayor, then I am looking to grow my presence to the national level.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Experience

Shelby’s Pest Control Inc

May, 2018- Present

Job Title

Responsibilities
®  Route Management
®  Customer Service
®  Implementing IPM
® Sales

Metal Builidngs Plus LLC

January 2016- Present

Owner

Responsibilities

Managing Monthly, quarterly, and yearly reports
Sales

Customer Service

Web-Development

Adventising

Education

Las Plumas High School

2008-2011

Oraville, CA

Degree Diploma GPA 35

®  Criminal Justice, Vet Skills, Horticulture, Floriculture, Animal Science, Joumalism
®  Green Hom Degree, Chapter Degree, State Degree

Shasta Community College
2011-2012
Redding. CA

ShA 3
Degree: Business Management GPPA 3.0

. i




Item 3.

|
E
3
3
i
i
!
i
}
i

University of Phoenix

2015-2016

Online

Degree: Business Management GPA 3.0

Additional Information

Achievements/Awards
e Green Horn Degree 2009
o Chapter Degree 2010
o State Degree 2011

Skills:

Communication

Manage daily operations on social media platforms for my business
Increased sales 25% each year through social media, my web design, and
advertising since 2016

Multitasking

Smoothly operate my business with two employees along with managing a pest
control route on a daily basis. We do not just service California, but also Nevada. and we
are looking to expand our business further online into a few other states within the next 5
years.

Leadership

1 have been taking the lead ever since I was a young teen, 1 have been a barn
manager for our FFA swine department; teaching students while attending and after
graduating high school.

I was an active Royal Ranger as a child and quickly became a troop leader by the
age of 16, managing weekly meetings of boys from the ages 8-16

I run operation of my business daily; online presence, advertising, reports, book
keeping, Customer Service.

1 Have been running my own route with Shelbys Pest Control since July of 2018,

and quickly expanded my role to running not only a pest route but also a large regional
gopher and Mosquito operation.




CITY OF OROVILLE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

(Please Read Instructions)

RETURN TO: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE, 1735 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA 95965

Completed applications are considered public records per Government Code §6252.

Item 3.

Name of committee/commission you are applying for:

#1- Planning Commission, #2- Arts Commission

Note: If you are applying for more than one committee/commission, number in order of preference.
Planning Commission Arts Commission
D Housing Loan Advisory Committee l:l Economic Development Loan Advisory Committee

I:l Park Commission l:l Southside Community Center Advisory Committee

I:' Arts, Cultural Entertainment District Advisory Committee

I:I Mosquito Abatement District Committee ,:I Other:

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name (print): Audrey Holt

Residence Address: _

Mailing Address (if different):

Telephone: ! E-Mail Address: dreya924@hotmail.com

Are you a qualified elector** of the City? Yes No D

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
occupation: Architectural Design and Historic Preservation

Current Employer: none

Current Employer Address: n/a

Telephone: n/a

EXPERIENCE/BACKGROUND
(Additional information/resume may be provided on page 2 of this application)

Elisaiisn Bachelors of Science in Architecture, Bachelor of Arts in History

Memberships of Organizations: none
Have you served on any committee/commission in the past? Yes I:' No

If yes, list committee/commission and dates served:

10




Page2  APPLICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

Item 3.

How did you hear about this recruitment? (Optional)
Facebook

VERIFICATION

By signing this application, | certify that | am a registered voter in the City of Oroville.

Date: 7112/21 Signature: -_7

Please use this space for any other additional information that you would like to provide in support of your
application.

My professional career has been in the field of design, art, historic preservation,
and researching. | worked for almost seven years at the state level with the
Texas Main Street Program, under the State Historic Preservation Office. The
Main Street Program at its core is a downtown revitalization program utilizing
historic preservation under the umbrella of a Four Point Approach: Design,
Economic Vitality, Promotion and Organization. My core job was performing
design renderings and preservation technical reports to help downtown building
and business owners both restore their buildings and market their businesses,
through signage, branding and merchandising. Other functions of my position
were to promote downtown as a whole by providing towns with technical
services to help them create design ordinances and preservation guidelines to
protect their valuable historic resources, as well as perform historic resource
surveys, facilitate town hall meeting type visioning and branding, and
orchestrate training opportunities for our towns' Main Street Managers, as well
as training for the general public.

In the seven years my family and | have lived in downtown Oroville, it has made
S0 many positives strides in the right direction. Downtown Oroville is the crown
jewel of this gem of a place and | look forward to using my passion and
expertise to further bring Oroville to a place people are even more proud to call
their home. Thank you for your time and consideration.

11




BASIC SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

R i )
co"on avo ¥

This supplemental questionnaire is a required part of your application package
and must be returned along with your “Application for Appointment” to the City
Clerk’s Office. If you have any questions, please call the City Clerk’s Office at

538-2535.

i i Why would you want to serve on the Committee/Commission?

To better our town & help bring positive attention so everyone realizes we're a gem!

2. What unique qualifications and/or skills would you bring to the
Committee/Commission?

I've worked at the state level in Historic Preservation and planning with many towns.

v, 4 Do you have any conflicts or potential conflicts that would make you
ineligible to vote on any items? How often do you think these conflicts

might arise?

| do not believe | have any conflicts or potential conflicts.

e O 1 212 ] soav: SN

Item 3.

12




CITY OF OROVILLE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

(Please Read Instructions)

RETURN TO: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, 1735 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA 95965

Completed applications are considered public records per Government Code §6252.

Item 3.

Name of committee/commission you are applying for:

?(\mxr\wm (M ammi $Sipn
Note: If you are applying for more than one committee/commission, number in order of preference.

A

Planning Commission Arts Commission

Housing Loan Advisory Committee Economic Development Loan Advisory Committee

Park Commission Southside Community Center Advisory Committee

I | Arts, Cultural Entertainment District Advisory Committee

Mosquito Abatement District Committee Other:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name (print): B obby @ ' :’Q F;//{/

Residence Address:

Mailing Address (if different):

Telephone: ‘ E-Mail Address: _bore, fg?r @ hotnail. com
\/
Are you a qualified elector** of the City? Yes No D

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Occupation: Satl ép/;:/n/o;l/(/
Current Employer: %H:

Current Employer Address: M] i’

Telephone: /U/b‘(

EXPERIENCE/BACKGROUND
(Additional information/resume may be provided on page 2 of this application)

Education: /¢ !f’/umm; 4 5. Prull

Memberships of Organizations: f‘]m'\ts CompiSSon , A a Libskosd oaliks

Have you served on any committee/commission in the past? Yes X No I:I

If yes, list committee/commission and dates served: ?o\r\bs Orwui 4ion ; Coprent

13




Page2  APPLICATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

Item 3.

How did you hear about this recruitment? (Optional)

£ lint

VERIFICATION

By signing this application, | certify that | am a registered voter in the City of Oroville.

Date: é/Zl / 2t Signature:

Please use this space for any other additional information that you would like to provide in support of your
application.

14




	Top
	Item 1.	Executive Committee Minutes
	02.23.2021 Minutes

	Item 2.	Service Club Signs
	Item 3.	Recommendations for Appointment
	Redacted Applications

	Bottom

